Kate Halsall

From:

Sent; Monday 10 August 2015 19:07

-To: Licensing Policy

Subject: 60-62 weyhill, Haslemere, surrey,gu271hn.

Objection to retail sale of alcohol consumption of premises 60-62 weyhill.l am concerned that this will encourage a
young drinking problem ,existing on weyhill high street.There are already four places to purchase alcohol within 350
yards of 60-62, Majetic wine, Tesco, Apple tree public house, esso garage, and the new Marks and spencer /that's
fivel Litter is also @ major concern as to no litter bins . As we trade in weyhill very close to said shop ,1 am sick of
picking up bear glasses and cans ,litter from dominoes pizza left over night outside 9/ 6pm traders premises, not to
mention the euronating inside the retail shop alleyways.Also the removal or plants pulled out from planted tubs, of
which we make a donation for there maintenance. Also our tenants have expressed there already concern as to
wevhill becoming a antisocial enviroment underneath their rented flat, Kind regards
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